

Belinda Pignone
Senior Environmental Coordinator
Heidelberg Materials Australia
Level 18, 2-12 Macquarie St
Parramatta NSW 2130

25/09/2025

Subject: Appointment of experts to prepare Water Management Plan

Dear Ms Pignone

I refer to your request for the Planning Secretary's endorsement of Mr Nick Warren and Mr Paul Ryall of R.W. Corkery & Co. Pty Limited to prepare the Water Management Plan under condition B29 of the Sancrox Quarry Project (SSD 7293).

The Department has reviewed the nominations for and is satisfied that they are suitably qualified and experienced. Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary endorses the appointment of Nick Warren and Paul Ryall of R.W. Corkery & Co. Pty Limited to prepare the Water Management Plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Kristina Robinson on 02 9860 1543 or at Kristina.Robinson@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "J Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary